Malik Muhammad Shafiq

Manager (Hostel)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: managerhostel.boys@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Malik Muhammad Shafiq is working as Manager (Hostel) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Malik Muhammad Shafiq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BSc in Maths & Statistics University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Manager (Hostel) College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
Manager (Hostel) College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2018 - 2023
Hostel warden Punjab Group of Colleges , 6th Road, Block F, Satellite Town, Rawalpindi	2013 - 2018
Asst PA to CEO Jadeed Feeds Industries (PVT) LTD , 53-C, Chandni Chowk, Murree Road, Rawalpindi	2012 - 2018

Awards